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Office of the New York State
Attorney General

I NDEX NO. EF2025- 2536
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 09/08/2025

Letitia James
Attorney General

September 8,

Hon. David M. Gandin, JSC
Ulster County Supreme Court
285 Wall Street

Kingston, New York 12401
(845) 481-9399
gandinchambers@nycourts.gov

Re: State of Texas v. Bruck, Index No. EF2025-2536

Dear Justice Gandin:

2025

I write to notify the Court that New York State Attorney General Letitia James
1s intervening in this proceeding pursuant to Executive Law § 71 and C.P.L.R.
1012(b)(1). The Attorney General has the statutory right to intervene when, as here,
a party challenges the constitutionality of a New York state law.

I respectfully request that the Court add the Attorney General to the docket as
an intervenor-respondent. The Attorney General will respond to the petition on or
before September 19, 2025, in accordance with the schedule Your Honor previously

approved. See NYSCEF No. 20.

Respectfully submitted,

[sl Ester Murdukhayeva

Ester Murdukhayeva
Deputy Solicitor General
(212) 416-6279

cc: All counsel of record (via NYSCEF)

Appeals & Opinions | 28 Liberty Street | New York NY 10005

212-416-8020 | ag.ny.gov

1 of 1



